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Subject: RE: FIF for signature
Date: Monday, May 18, 2020 at 12:33:22 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Murphy, Jan
To: Yazedjian, Ani
CC: CuHng, John

I approve!
Thank you!
Jan
 
Jan M. Murphy, Ph.D.
Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost
Office of the Provost
Campus Box 4000
Illinois State University
309-438-7018
 
 
From: Yazedjian, Ani <ayazedj@ilstu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 12:28 PM
To: Murphy, Jan <jshane@ilstu.edu>
Cc: CuHng, John <jccuH@ilstu.edu>
Subject: FW: FIF for signature
 
Jan –
 
Please see the FIF for the Water Sustainability Minor. No new resources, it’s tapping into existing classes
that are already being taught.
 
If  you want to email your approval for now, then we can get a signature down the road.
 
Thanks
Ani
 
Ani Yazedjian, Ph.D.
Associate Provost
Illinois State University
Campus Box 4000
Normal, IL  61790-4000
Phone: 309-438-7018
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Subject: FW: Financial Implica-on form, Interdisciplinary minor: Water Sustainability Studies
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at 8:27:32 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Hurd, Amy
To: CuIng, John, Yazedjian, Ani
AGachments: FinancialImplicatForm Water Sustainability Minor.pdf, FinancialImplicatForm Water

Sustainability Minor.docx

Ani/Cooper
 
I am technically the Chair & Dean of IDS. I should have signed this instead of Diane. Can you use this e-mail as
my approval of this or do you want me to sign it next to Diane?
 
Thanks
 
Amy
 
___________________________________
Amy R. Hurd, Ph.D.
Associate Vice President for Undergraduate Educa-on
Illinois State University
Hovey Hall 401
Campus Box 4000
Normal, IL 61790-4000
309-438-7018
hbps://provost.illinoisstate.edu/
 
From: Brehm, Joan <jmbrehm@ilstu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Gawron, Ian <isgawro@ilstu.edu>; Hurd, Amy <arhurd@ilstu.edu>; Parry, Sally <separry@ilstu.edu>
Cc: Shawki, Noha <nsshawk@ilstu.edu>; Simmons, Soemer <srsimmo@ilstu.edu>
Subject: Re: Financial Implica-on form, Interdisciplinary minor: Water Sustainability Studies
 
Dean Zosky actually signed that form on May 1, 2020 (see abached).  Perhaps Sally could sign the more
updated document if necessary?
 
Thank you,
 
Joan
 
 
 
Dr. Joan M. Brehm
Department Chair and Professor 
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Illinois State University
Normal, IL. 61790-4660
Tel: 309-438-7177
SOA Office 309-438-2159
hbps://about.illinoisstate.edu/jmbrehm/
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Co-Director, Center for a Sustainable Water Future
hbps://about.illinoisstate.edu/watercenter/
 
-- 
 
 

From: "Gawron, Ian" <isgawro@ilstu.edu>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 at 12:45 PM
To: "Hurd, Amy" <arhurd@ilstu.edu>, Joan Brehm <jmbrehm@ilstu.edu>, Sally Parry
<separry@ilstu.edu>
Cc: Noha Shawki <nsshawk@ilstu.edu>, "Simmons, Soemer" <srsimmo@ilstu.edu>
Subject: RE: Financial Implica-on form, Interdisciplinary minor: Water Sustainability Studies
 
Hello all,
 
What the proposal is missing is a signature from the college level on the FIF form. Given this is an IDS
program, I imagine Amy Hurd or Sally Parry (since this is origina-ng in a CAS department –
Sociology/Anthropology) would be fine to sign the FIF form.
 
Once the FIF form is signed by the college then the proposal is ready for circula-on and UCC review. If the
UCC approves the proposal, the UCC chair will sign off on the FIF form/proposal and the proposal would then
move onto the Senate.
 
I have abached the latest FIF form I have for the proposal.
 
 
From,
 
Ian Gawron
Coordinator of Curriculum Processes
Office of Registrar
Illinois State University
Email: isgawro@ilstu.edu
Phone: 309-438-3183
 
From: Hurd, Amy <arhurd@ilstu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Brehm, Joan <jmbrehm@ilstu.edu>; Parry, Sally <separry@ilstu.edu>
Cc: Gawron, Ian <isgawro@ilstu.edu>; Shawki, Noha <nsshawk@ilstu.edu>; Simmons, Soemer
<srsimmo@ilstu.edu>
Subject: RE: Financial Implica-on form, Interdisciplinary minor: Water Sustainability Studies
 
All:
 
I will let Ian chime in, but I think it needs to be circulated to the campus next. Since it wasn’t signed un-l April
21, there wasn’t -me for the circula-on. Once it circulates, it goes on to UCC.
 
Amy
 
___________________________________
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Amy R. Hurd, Ph.D.
Associate Vice President for Undergraduate Educa-on
Illinois State University
Hovey Hall 401
Campus Box 4000
Normal, IL 61790-4000
309-438-7018
hbps://provost.illinoisstate.edu/
 
From: Brehm, Joan <jmbrehm@ilstu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 10:29 AM
To: Parry, Sally <separry@ilstu.edu>
Cc: Gawron, Ian <isgawro@ilstu.edu>; Shawki, Noha <nsshawk@ilstu.edu>; Hurd, Amy <arhurd@ilstu.edu>;
Simmons, Soemer <srsimmo@ilstu.edu>
Subject: Re: Financial Implica-on form, Interdisciplinary minor: Water Sustainability Studies
 
Thank you!
 
Joan
 
Dr. Joan M. Brehm
Department Chair and Professor 
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Illinois State University
Normal, IL. 61790-4660
Tel: 309-438-7177
SOA Office 309-438-2159
hbps://about.illinoisstate.edu/jmbrehm/
 
Co-Director, Center for a Sustainable Water Future
hbps://about.illinoisstate.edu/watercenter/
 
-- 
 
 

From: Sally Parry <separry@ilstu.edu>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 at 10:21 AM
To: Joan Brehm <jmbrehm@ilstu.edu>
Cc: "Gawron, Ian" <isgawro@ilstu.edu>, Noha Shawki <nsshawk@ilstu.edu>, "Hurd, Amy"
<arhurd@ilstu.edu>, "Simmons, Soemer" <srsimmo@ilstu.edu>
Subject: Re: Financial Implica-on form, Interdisciplinary minor: Water Sustainability Studies
 
Hi Joan,
 
The minor was approved by the chair of the Council for General Educa-on on April 21. It’s now at the level of
the Curriculum Commibee Secretary. I’ve copied Amy Hurd since she serves in this capacity. This is the last
level.
 
Hope that helps.
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Sally
 

From: Joan Brehm <jmbrehm@ilstu.edu>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 at 8:14 AM
To: Sally Parry <separry@ilstu.edu>
Cc: "Gawron, Ian" <isgawro@ilstu.edu>, "nsshawk@ilstu.edu" <nsshawk@ilstu.edu>
Subject: Re: Financial Implica-on form, Interdisciplinary minor: Water Sustainability Studies
 
Sally,
 
I am just following up on this since we have not yet heard anything as to the status of this proposed minor. 
 
Can you tell me where this is in the approval process?
 
Thank you,
 
Joan
 
Dr. Joan M. Brehm
Department Chair and Professor 
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Illinois State University
Normal, IL. 61790-4660
Tel: 309-438-7177
SOA Office 309-438-2159
hbps://about.illinoisstate.edu/jmbrehm/
 
Co-Director, Center for a Sustainable Water Future
hbps://about.illinoisstate.edu/watercenter/
 
-- 
 
 

From: Sally Parry <separry@ilstu.edu>
Date: Monday, May 18, 2020 at 1:34 PM
To: "CuIng, John" <jccuI@ilstu.edu>
Cc: Joan Brehm <jmbrehm@ilstu.edu>, "Lindsey, Danielle" <delinds@ilstu.edu>, "Gawron, Ian"
<isgawro@ilstu.edu>, "Yazedjian, Ani" <ayazedj@ilstu.edu>, "Hurd, Amy" <arhurd@ilstu.edu>
Subject: Re: Financial Implica-on form, Interdisciplinary minor: Water Sustainability Studies
 
Dear Cooper,
 
Many thanks. I am a lible confused though. Since Water Sustainability Studies is an IDS minor,
shouldn’t the curricular body be the Council for General Educa-on, which oversees curricular changes
for other IDS minors? The College of Arts and Sciences is glad to support IDS minors, especially those
where a majority of the classes are in our college, but I believe we only serve as the curricular approval
body for minors that are solely within our college.
 
Please let me know.
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Thanks
 
Sally
 
 

Sent from my iPad

On May 18, 2020, at 12:59 PM, CuIng, John <jccuI@ilstu.edu> wrote:

Gree-ngs,
 
I am abaching a PDF file of the financial implica-on form associated with a proposal to
establish the Interdisciplinary Minor in Water Sustainability Studies in the College of Arts
and Sciences. The form has been reviewed by Associate Provost Ani Yazedjian and signed
by Provost Jan Murphy (see the abached email approving the form as a proxy for a
physical signature).
 
Dr. Parry, I will forward the original signed form to you for presenta-on to the college
curriculum commibee when the current COVID-19 context allows it. For now, please use
the current electronic pdf for use in connec-on with review of the new program proposal
by that commibee. Once the form has been signed (electronic signature or email of
approval are permissible) by your college curriculum commibee chairperson, please
forward the original signed form to Ian Gawron of the University Registrar’s office
(Campus Box 2202). Ian can be reached at isgawro@IllinoisState.edu, 438-3183.
 
Please let me know if you have any ques-ons or concerns regarding this maber.
 
Thank you all for your contribu-ons to this effort.
 
J. Cooper CuIng
 
************************************
J. Cooper Cutting, Ph.D.
Associate Professor
Assistant Vice President for Academic Planning
Illinois State University
Office of the Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost
Campus Box 4000, Hovey 401
Normal, IL  61790-4000
voice: (309) 438-2922
fax: (309) 438-5602
Email: jccutti@illinoisstate.edu
https://provost.illinoisstate.edu/
 
 
 
 
<FIF with Provost approval email.pdf>
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